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 Genealogy Society 
 Of 
 Craighead County, Arkansas 
 
 This month’s meeting will be at the 

Editor: Nancy Matthews Jonesboro Craighead Public Library 

  

 June 26, 2011 

 
 

VOLUME NUMBER FIFTEEN, ISSUE NUMBER SIX                                              JUNE 2011 

  

MEETING HAPPENINGS: The May 

Meeting was held on May 15, 2011 at 2:00 

p.m. in the Round Room at the Jonesboro 

Craighead Public Library. Our Speaker was 

Nathan Whitmire. Nathan told us about The 

Sun Newspapers on CD that is available at 

the Jonesboro Craighead Public Library. The 

CDs are for 2008 through March 2011. More 

will be added to the collection as they become 

available. The CDs are keyword searchable 

and images are printable. 

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING: 
The Executive Board Meeting for June was 

held on June 11, 2011. 

1. Beginners Class 

2. CD Lending Library Deposit 

3. 2012 Calendars 

4. The next Executive Board meeting 

will be July 9, 2011 

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 

JUNE MEETING: The June Meeting will be 

held in the Round Room at the Jonesboro 

Craighead County Public Library on June 26, 

2011 at 2:00 p.m.  

 

REMEMBER the meeting is one week later 

due to Father’s Day. 

 

This month we will have a Research 

Workday. Following a short business 

meeting, we will adjourn to the Genealogy 

Area to do some of our own research.  

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 

NEW MEMBER:  
 Robin Hoff Kaspar - Henrico, VA 

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

BEGINNER’S CLASS: The next 

Beginning Genealogy Class will be Saturday, 

July 16, 2011 at the Jonesboro Library from 

12:00 to 4:00 p.m. 

Please contact Nancy Matthews – 870-

219-0535 nlmatthews@suddenlink.net for 

additional information on upcoming Classes. 

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 

CD LENDING LIBRARY: We have 

decided to drop the $10 deposit for checking 

out CDs from our Lending Library.  

     Any member may check out a CD. To 

check out a CD you need to e-mail Sherrie 

Chamberlain shershope@sbcglobal.net and let 

her know which CD you would like to check 

out. She will then bring it to the meeting.  

     Lists will be available at the meeting. 

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

BRICKWALL  
GAZETTE 

mailto:nlmatthews@suddenlink.net
mailto:shershope@sbcglobal.net
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

UPCOMING EVENTS 
 

June 2011 --  

      June 11 - Executive Board Meeting - 2:00 p.m. - Civic League Room - Jonesboro Library 

      June 26 - Society General Meeting - 2:00 p.m. - Round Room - Jonesboro Library 

 

July 2011 --  

      July 9 - Executive Board Meeting - 2:00 p.m. - Civic League Room - Jonesboro Library 

      July 16 - Beginning Genealogy Class - 12 noon to 4:00 - Jonesboro Library 

      July 17 - Society General Meeting - 2:00 p.m. - Round Room - Jonesboro Library 

      July 21 - Genealogy Night - 6:00 p.m. until Midnight - Jonesboro Library 

 

August 2011 --  

      August 6 - Arkansas History Commission Seminar - Powhatan Historic State Park 

      August 13 - Executive Board Meeting - 2:00 p.m. - Civic League Room - Jonesboro Library 

      August 21 - Society General Meeting - 2:00 p.m. - Round Room - Jonesboro Library 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

You Are Invited! 
 

The Federation of Genealogical Societies and the Illinois State 
Genealogical Society invite everyone with an interest in 
genealogy and history to the spectacular FGS/ISGS 2011 
Conference. It will be held from September 7-10, 2011 at the 
Prairie Capital Convention Center in Springfield, Illinois. The 
Land of Lincoln awaits you. Watch www.fgs.org for full details. 

 

 

Conference Registration  http://www.fgs.org/2011conference/registration/  

Postmarked by 1 July 2011: 

Full Conference (Wednesday through Saturday): $185 

Single Day: $75 

Postmarked after 1 July 2011: 
Full Conference (Wednesday through Saturday): $235 

Single Day: $99 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 

 
July 23rd, 2011 

8 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. 

Grand Wayne Conference Center in Fort Wayne, IN 

http://genealogycenter.org/pdf/Ancestry.pdf 

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

http://www.fgs.org/
http://www.fgs.org/2011conference/registration/
http://genealogycenter.org/pdf/Ancestry.pdf
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 

6th Annual 

GENEALOGY NIGHT 
Thursday, July 21, 2011 

6:00 p.m. to Midnight 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Come join us   Something for newbies and old-timers 

Unlimited access to Ancestry.com  Help with a tough problem 

 

Representatives offering help from: 

Genealogy Society of Craighead County, Arkansas 

Daughters of the American Revolution 

Sons of the Revolution 

United Daughters of the Confederacy 

Sons of the Confederacy 

Northeast Arkansas Regional Archives 

 

 

Come have a great night of genealogy 

 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

2011 CALENDARS: Our 2011 Calendar features pictures of churches from Craighead 

County. They are available for $5.00 each and will be at the April meeting.    

 

 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Contact Nathan Whitmire 

(870) 935-5133 ext. 1128 

www.gscca.net/night2011.htm 

Craighead County 

Jonesboro Public Library 

Pot Luck (finger foods) 

*** Get Ready *** *** It’s Coming *** 
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

2012 CALENDARS: We are looking for pictures of Craighead County Families. Do you 

have one that you would like to share? Please contact Nancy Matthews – 870-219-0535 

nlmatthews@suddenlink.net. 

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 

101 Best Websites for 2011  
6/9/2011  

By David A. Fryxell  

 

 

 Family History Mega-Marts  
 Ancestry.com $  

Still the premiere genealogy subscription site ($155.40 annually for US databases, $299.40 for all world data), Ancestry.com keeps 

getting bigger and better. Its search was recently overhauled, and Swedish researchers can now tap 26 million pages of church 

records added as part of Ancestry.com’s acquisition of Genline.  

 Archives.com  $  

This growing site recently added more than 40 million vital records and 110 million scanned newspaper pages dating to 1753. But 

you already know that if you’re a subscriber ($39.95 a year), because Archives.com monitors additions to its collection and emails 

you an “ancestor alert” if it finds matches to your kin. Besides data, Archives.com offers easy-to-use online family trees you can 

build from scratch or upload a GEDCOM to, and will hook you up with local researchers who will do county-record legwork for a flat 

fee.  

 FamilySearch  

The promise of this genealogy giant’s pilot site experiment has at last been fulfilled in the new FamilySearch, which has a 

streamlined interface and oodles of new records from around the world. The Family History Library catalog has a new look, too, 

with auto-suggestions as you begin to type search terms.  

 Footnote.com  $  

Thanks in part to its partnership with the National Archives and the Library of Congress, this subscription site ($79.95 per 

year) has burgeoned to more than 72 million records, all searchable and linked to images of the originals. It’s strongest on military 

records, especially from the Civil War.  

 GenealogyBank $  

The go-to site for historical newspapers, GenealogyBank now offers more than 5,000 periodicals totaling 793 million articles, 

including a collection of African-American newspapers from 1827 to 1999. Your $69.95 annual subscription also buys access to a 

variety of historical books and documents, military pension records and land grants.  

 HeritageQuest Online  

Images of all US federal censuses, 28,000 family and local histories, the PERSI index to genealogical publications, Revolutionary 

War pension and bounty applications, Freedman’s Bank records, and the US Serial Set make this institutional site well worth a trip 

to the library (or ask if your library offers remote access).  

 RootsWeb   

This pioneering volunteer site is showing its age, but still makes the list for its WorldConnect pedigree files, records transcriptions, 

mailing lists, message boards and help files.  

 World Vital Records  $  

Much more than just vital records, this site from FamilyLink now offers much of what you might subscribe to Ancestry.com for—

including the complete US census collection and lots of historical newspapers—at just $39.96 per year for US data and $99.96 for 

all world data. It’s also pioneering Web 2.0 technologies such as geocoding, allowing you to see information about an ancestor’s 

neighbors once you’ve found somebody in the Social Security Death Index.  

 

 State-of-the-Art Archives  
 Arkansas History Commission  

Turns out you can judge a book—or a website—by its cover, as the resources beyond this handsome home page live up to its 

design. Click on the Catalog of Arkansas Resources and Archival Treasures (CARAT) to explore databases of land records, 

Confederate pension and home records, 1911 Confederate Veterans Reunion registration forms and questionnaires, and WWI 

discharge records. You also can search Biodex, which includes newspaper obituaries and manuscript collections.  

 Digital Library of Georgia  

Search a million digital objects in more than 200 collections at 60 institutions and 100 government agencies. Georgia goodies here 

include Colonial wills, manuscripts, Confederate records, the New Georgia Encyclopedia and a growing newspaper collection, which 

recently added 14 Atlanta-area titles spanning 1827 to 1922.  

 Florida Memory Project  

New online exhibits about Spanish architecture and early Florida medical care add to this state archives site that already boasted 

more than 163,000 digitized photographs, rare documents, Spanish land grant records, Confederate pension applications, WWI 

service cards, WPA stories, a folklife collection, an interactive timeline and more.  

mailto:nlmatthews@suddenlink.net
http://www.tkqlhce.com/click-3910067-10456885
http://www.tkqlhce.com/click-3910067-10776834
http://www.familytreemagazine.com/article/101-best-websites-2011-family-history-mega-marts
http://www.familysearch.org/
http://www.familytreemagazine.com/article/101-best-websites-2011-family-history-mega-marts
http://click.linksynergy.com/fs-bin/click?id=gToRUQQBrFc&offerid=150188.10000068&type=3&subid=0
http://archives.gov/
http://loc.gov/
http://www.genealogybank.com/
http://www.familytreemagazine.com/article/101-best-websites-2011-family-history-mega-marts
http://www.heritagequestonline.com/
http://www.familytreemagazine.com/article/101-best-websites-2011-family-history-mega-marts
http://www.tkqlhce.com/click-3910067-10470485
http://www.worldvitalrecords.com/
http://www.familytreemagazine.com/article/101-best-websites-2011-family-history-mega-marts
http://www.ark-ives.com/
http://dlg.galileo.usg.edu/
http://www.familytreemagazine.com/article/101-best-websites-2011-state-of-the-art-archives
http://www.floridamemory.com/
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 Indiana State Digital Archives  

Civil War and Indiana National Guard records are the latest additions to this growing Hoosier website. It’s now home to more than 

2.7 million searchable records.  

 Kentucky Historical Society  

Not surprisingly during this sesquicentennial year, the Civil War in Kentucky is spotlighted at this gorgeous site. But you’ll also find 

a database of hundreds of thousands of names transcribed from cemeteries across Kentucky, plus documents, images and oral 

accounts tracing the Bluegrass State’s story right through the Civil Rights era.  

 Maine Memory Network  

An RSS feed keeps you up to date with the latest additions to this project of the Maine Historical Society, which provides access to 

thousands of historical items belonging to more than 200 organizations across the state.  

 Massachusetts Archives  

Even if you don’t have Massachusetts kin, the databases here are worth checking for ancestors who may have arrived through the 

port of Boston. An ongoing indexing project, updated monthly, aims to cover 1 million immigrants, 1848 to 1891. Other databases 

cover Massachusetts birth, marriage and death records from 1841 to 1915 and 18 volumes of Massachusetts Archives.  

 Minnesota Historical Society  

The Land of 10,000 Lakes also boasts plenty of useful online records and indexes, including indexes to birth and death records, 

state census records, building and house histories, and a guide to place names.  

 Missouri Digital Heritage  

The Missouri State Archives and the Missouri State Library, in partnership with the State Historical Society of Missouri, have gotten 

together to enable one-stop shopping for Show Me State resources. Special collections, photographs and old newspapers now add 

to the wealth of databases including military records, naturalization documents, land patents and birth and death records, many 

linked to images.  

 New York State Archives  

Another site strong on Civil War data, with a database of more than 360,000 New York soldiers, this site also shines for its Probate 

Records Pathfinder. Let it lead you step-by-step to your Empire State ancestors’ probate documents.  

 Ohio Memory  

Recently upgraded to a new site, this online home for all things Ohio history added 50,000 images in the process. A powerful 

search tool lets you scour the entire collection—including Graves Registration Cards, oral histories, deeds and military records—

with just one click.  

 Oklahoma Historical Society  

A blog, podcasts and the online Encyclopedia of Oklahoma History & Culture show that everything’s up to date in the Sooner State. 

While you’re here, check out the index to obituaries, the 1890 territorial census and 1901 land lottery participants (partial), plus 

resources for researching American Indian ancestors.  

 Online Archive of California  

Pick your preferred way of accessing this golden gateway to nearly 20,000 online collection guides and more than 170,000 digital 

images and documents: Search, browse by title or zoom in to one of the more than 150 contributing institutions statewide.  

 Seeking Michigan  

Don’t be fooled by this site’s sleek good looks and simple home page messaging, because inside you’ll find a searchable database 

of nearly 1 million Michigan death certificates (1897 to 1920), Civil War photographs and records, WPA property descriptions, oral 

histories, maps and more.  

 Texas State Historical Association  

Find your Lone Star ancestors in the Handbook of Texas Online, check 57,000 online pages of the Southwestern Historical 

Quarterly or consult the eclectic Texas Almanac. There you’ll find a searchable database of Texas towns, including those now home 

only to ghosts.  

 Virginia Memory  

The Library of Virginia now makes it easier to access its impressive digital collections, either by topic (military records, 

newspapers) or A to Z. Either way, you’ll uncover a wealth of court records, Revolutionary War land bounties, Civil War pension 

rolls and disability applications, WWI veterans questionnaires and much more.  

 Washington State Digital Archives  

Search by names, keywords or any combination of record series, county or title to tap into the nearly 30 million searchable records 

at this standout site. The total count of digitized records accessible here is about to top 100 million, including vital records, 

censuses, land records, military records and naturalization documents.  

 Wisconsin Historical Society  

Discover your Dairy State ancestors in records of 1 million births, 400,000 deaths and 1 million marriages, more than 150,000 

Wisconsin obituaries and biographical sketches, Civil War records, old photos and history articles. Still stumped? Click on the 

Wisconsin Genealogical Research Service and they’ll retrieve the record for you ($15 to $20).  

 

Notice the first listing under State-of-the-Art Archives. It is for our own archives in Little 

Rock. Congratulations to the Arkansas History Commission. 

 

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 

http://www.indianadigitalarchives.org/
http://www.familytreemagazine.com/article/101-best-websites-2011-state-of-the-art-archives
http://history.ky.gov/
http://www.mainememory.net/
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcidx.htm
http://www.familytreemagazine.com/article/101-best-websites-2011-state-of-the-art-archives
http://www.mnhs.org/genealogy
http://www.sos.mo.gov/mdh
http://www.archives.nysed.gov/a/research/res_topics_genealogy.shtml
http://www.ohiomemory.org/
http://www.ok-history.mus.ok.us/
http://www.familytreemagazine.com/article/101-best-websites-2011-state-of-the-art-archives
http://www.oac.cdlib.org/
http://seekingmichigan.org/
http://www.familytreemagazine.com/article/101-best-websites-2011-state-of-the-art-archives
http://www.tshaonline.org/
http://www.virginiamemory.com/collections
http://www.familytreemagazine.com/article/101-best-websites-2011-state-of-the-art-archives
http://www.digitalarchives.wa.gov/
http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION: NEW or RENEWAL 2011 

Genealogy Society of Craighead County Arkansas 

P. O. Box 844, Jonesboro, AR 72403 
 

 

Name(s) ______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Street Address _________________________________________________________________ 

 

City, State, Zip_________________________________________________________________ 

 

Phone(s)______________________________________________________________________ 

 

E-mail ___________________________________ Fax_________________________________ 

 

Membership:       Please make check payable to: 

INDIVIDUAL ($15) ____________   GSCCA 

COUPLE ($20) ________________   P.O. Box 844 

CORPORATE ($35) ____________    Jonesboro, AR, 72403 

 

As a Member of Genealogy Society of Craighead County, Arkansas, I agree that: 

 

(1) I will assist in locating and preserving public and private records and in making such records 

available to members of this society and to the general public. 

 

(2) I will support the program and policies of the society.  

 

Date _________________   Signature(s) ____________________________________ 

 

SURNAMES: ________________________________________________________________ 

 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(FOR SOCIETY USE) Date Received_____________ Check Number____________ 

 

Amount__________  Card & Packet____________   Receipt Number_____________ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 

 

Officers: 

President – Betty Woodall   Recording Secretary – Lynn Dowdy 

Vice President – Rusty Dancer  Corresponding Secretary – Sherrie Chamberlain 

Treasurer – Dorothy McCarns  Historian – Judy Clark 

Publicity – William Dunavin   Publications – Nancy Matthews 

 

Executive Board Members: Bill Settles, Gail Lies & Patsy Penney 


